Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Lopez, Ana

Sent: 07 March 2017 16:55

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Subject: RE: Comments for Hawley Wharf (2017/0184/P)
Hi Oluwaseyi,

I've taken a look at the details for this condition —these are fine and can be discharged.
Thanks,

Ana Lopez

Sustainability Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5011
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From: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Sent: 07 March 2017 11:16

To: Lopez, Ana

Subject: Comments for Hawley Wharf (2017/0184/P)

Hi Ana,
Hope this email meets you well.

Please can | have comments you may for above app. Consultation ended last Thursday and |
have not heard from you.

Proposal - Details of bird and bat box locations, types and species as required by condition 45 of
planning permission 2012/4628/P dated 23/01/2013 (for mixed use redevelopment of the site).

Kind regards,

Oluwaseyi Enirayetan
Planning Technician
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 3229
Web: camden.gov.uk
2nd Floor

5 Pancras Square

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.



